Bowman, Gregory

¢ From: Bowman, Gregory
Sent: . Thursday, Octcber 07. 2010 9:42 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia .
Subject: RE: Update To SOARCA Comm PLan
Thanks.

Re< From: Santiago, Patricia’
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 9:41 AM
To: Bowman, Gregory .
Subject: Fw: Update To SOARCA Comm PLan

Fyi the rev 5 notes new dates which we haven't received approval but we expect to Thx

Sent from an NRC BlackBerry

Patrnicia Santiago

((b)(G) , W

5{;’_) From: Giessner, John
To: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Thu Oct 07 09:17:20 2010
Subject: Fw: Update To SOARCA Comm PLan

Fyi
{Sent from Blackberry)

.Y From: Rakovan, Lance

To: Kotzalas, Margie; Merzke, Daniel; Giessner, John; Williams, Shawn
Sent: Wed Oct 06 15:38:19 2010

Subject: FW: Update To SOARCA Comm PLan

fyi

[.=< From: Yerokun, Jimi
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 8:29 AM
To: Rakovan, Lance
Cc: Chang, Richard; Burnell, Scott
Subject: Update To SOARCA Comm Plan

Hi Lance ~ You told us this once but please help again. We have updated the SOARCA Communication Plan
(ML102720008) as revision 5 and would like the EDO website updated to reflect the current version. | copied
Richard Chang of my staff. the new SOARCA PM so he will know how to process the updates ir the future.

Jimi T. Yerokun
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